Victorian Heritage Database Report

Court House - St. Arnaud Group Classification

B2569 Court House

Location

5 Napier Street,, ST ARNAUD VIC 3478 - Property No B2569

Municipality
NORTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - January 11, 2006

Originally built in 1866, this brick courthouse was altered in 1888 and now exhibits elaborate verandah details
typical of other courts constructed at that time.

Classified: 09/03/1978

Part of Group Classification with B2874 Post Office (former), B2875 Crown Lands Office, B2877 Shire Hall &
B2879 Lock-up.

Hermes Number 69473



Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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